

# Kartik Khandekar

VISUAL DESIGNER

Bangalore, India

Building a career in design that started as a hobby in photography, helped in being a logical thinker with a creative eye. Experimenting with colour, playing with light and having a knack for detail is what I live for. An advocate of users, always looking out to balancing the experiential and visual aspects of a product to design better experiences. With a versatile skill set in creating illustrations, brand identities, neat looking websites, clean layouts for print and most important of all, a better experience for users.

## EXPERIENCE

### Capgemini

Senior Analyst (UX)

July 2021 - Current

### Dam Design

Visual Design Intern

January 2021- July 2021

### Thought Craft Studio

Visual Design Intern

August 2020- November 2020

### The Curator Mag

Graphic Design Intern

May 2020- July 2020

### Freelance Graphic Designer

Self-Employed

January 2019- Present

## EDUCATION

### Symbiosis Institute of Design, Pune

B.Des Graphic Design

7.00 CGPA

2017-2021

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

### Documentation Head for Fundamental 2019 (College Fest)

Symbiosis Institute of Design

2019-2020

### Design Volunteer for Iskcon


ISKCON Pune

2018-2019



 [www.kartikkhandekar.com](http://www.kartikkhandekar.com)

 (+91) 7559381037

 [kartikkhandekar21@gmail.com](mailto:kartikkhandekar21@gmail.com)

## SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe XD

Wordpress

Sketch

Azure

Figma

User research

Micro Interactions

Wireframing

Prototyping

Adobe Dimension

Adobe Premiere Pro

## LANGUAGES

English (FLUENT)

Hindi (NATIVE)

Marathi (FLUENT)

## INTERESTS

Photography, Music, Cooking, Cricket, Travelling.

 [behance.net/kartikkhandekar](https://www.behance.net/kartikkhandekar)

 [linkedin.com/in/kartik-khandekar/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kartik-khandekar/)